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PAHOKEE HOUSING AUTHORITY, INC.
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Padgett Island Office Administrative Office Fremd Village
899 Padgett Circle 465 Friend Terrace 401 Shirley Drive
Pahokee, FL. 33476 Pahokee, FL. 33476 Pahokee, FI. 33476

(561) 924-5565 FAX (561) 924-1952

June 3, 2024

The Honorable Keith Babb, Mayor
City of Pahokee, Florida

City Hall

207 Begonia Drive

Pahokee, Florida 33476

Via US Mail & Email Transmission

Re: Pahokee Housing Authority (PHA)
Reappointment of Board of Commissioner, Mattie Crawford

Dear Mayor Babb:

It has come to my attention that my present term as a PHA Commissioner expires on June 30, 2024. ltis
the intent of this correspondence to request reappointment to the position for a four (4) year term.

| would be grateful for the opportunity as | believe the Authority has and is making great strides in providing
decent, safe, and affordable housing options to the constituents of the City of Pahokee. | have thoroughly
enjoyed my experiences on the Board, as | have continuously served in the capacity of “Vice-Chair," and |
would welcome the honor of serving my community in the same capacity if you so desire me to.

Additionally, | have participated in and complied with all the required HUD trainings, and | have attended
ninety-five (95%) of the scheduled Board of Commissioners meetings held.

| appreciate your consideration of this request and am happy to answer any guestions you might have
concerning such.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Mattie Crawford
Vice-Chair, PHA Board of Commissioners

(o 0 Ms. Warner, City Clerk
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